
 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Judge Chris Hill 
  Commissioner Susan Fletcher 
  Commissioner Cheryl Williams 
  Commissioner Darrell Hale 
  Commissioner Duncan Webb 
 
FROM:  Judge Weldon Copeland, Probate Court #1 
 
DATE:  September 4, 2020 
 
RE:  Amendment No.10 to Contract No. 07335-10 for Professional Services 
 
 
 
Judge Weldon Copeland respectfully requests consideration and approval of an amendment to 
Contract No. 07335-10, Physician’s Services Agreement with Dr. James Shupe for psychological 
services for the Probate Court. 
 
Our request is to extend the contract effective October 1, 2020 through and including 
September 30, 2021 in the amount of $6000.00 per month. And include under this agreement, 
an additional 250.00 per patient examined in the Collin County Detention Center for 
Authorization of Medications.    


